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JACOB GOODMAN J. D. GOODMAN

67 WEST 125 th STREET

REAL ESTATE 
MORTGAGES 
INSURANCE

NEW YORK
TELEPHONE

HARLEM 9060
HARLEM 7610

May 4th, 1928.

R. H. Walker, 
621 West State St. 
Jacksonville, Fla.

Dear Madam:

We received your letter of May 2nd, and in reply 

would say that we are enclosing herewith our check for $80.00 

which is the amount that we received to-day from Mrs. Carey 

for the rent that was due on April 20th on premises 206 West 

122nd Street. When we receive the balance we will send it 

to you. We would be more than pleased to send you the rent 

exactly on the 20th, if we were able to get it that way, but 

we can only do that which is within our power.

Yours very truly,

JDG:FA

JACOB GOODMAN & CO.
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